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DATE:  November 27, 2012 

TO:  Columbia River Basin Wildlife Managers (Wildlife Focus Workgroup) 

FROM:  Kyle Heinrick, WFW Chair and Peter Paquet, NPCC staff 

SUBJECT: November 28, 2012 Wildlife Managers Conference Call 

 

 

Wildlife Focus Workgroup (WFW) 

Wednesday, November 28, 2012 

1:00-4:00 p.m. (PDT) 

CBFWA/F Office 

851 SW 6
th
 Ave., Ste. 250 

Portland, OR  97204 

 

WFW Webpage  

 

WebEx w/Integrative Teleconference has been arranged for this meeting:  

Select: Wildlife Focus Workgroup Meeting Nov. 28
th

 WebEx w/Integrative Teleconference  

Log in first: Enter your name and email address. 

Click "Join Now" and follow prompts to dial into the teleconference. 

Meeting password: wfw (lower case) 

To join the session by phone only  

Call-in toll number (US/Canada): 

1-408-792-6300  

Access code: 623 430 422 

 

 

Draft Agenda 

ITEM 1:  Introductions and Approve Agenda  

ITEM 2:  Review November 14, 2012 Draft Meeting Summary 

ITEM 3: Discuss BPA/NPCC Staff Initial Draft Task Descriptions 

ITEM 4: Develop Recommendation to NPCC for Wildlife Program Support Tasks for 

FY2013-14 

ITEM 5: Next Steps 

ITEM 6:  Next Meeting 

 
H:\WORK\Wildlife\2012_1128atCBFWA\WildlifeMgrsMtg27Nov2012AgendaDraft.doc 

http://www.cbfwa.org/committee_wac.cfm
https://cbfwa.webex.com/cbfwa/k2/j.php?ED=216525747&UID=1436467857&HMAC=93203356f03263de047ffb57bc6bddb59ed11974&RT=MiM0

